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Name Redacted

From: DOJ Minister

Sent: 03 September 2020 11:26

To: Campbell, Maura; DOJ Assembly Section; DoJ SpAd

Cc: May, Peter; Harrison, Julie; Dukelow, William; Logan, Tim; Scullion, Fiona; Morrow,
Lesley-Ann; Trouton, Belinda

Subject: RE: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 3 September 2020 at 11.00am - Tel-

conference- Final Executive paper E (20) 202 (C) COVID 19 - Powers and
Procedures, Regulations, Hospitality and Face Coverings

Yes, | understand the concerns but the inconsistency bugs me.

Anyway, I'll see what approach is taken on venues and ensure that we are specific about music being permitted
where that is the purpose of the event.

Naomi .

From: Campbell, Maura

Sent: 03 September 2020 11:24

To: DOJ Minister <DOJ.Minister @justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DOJ Assembly Section <DOJ.AssemblySection@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Dol SpAd <DoJ-SpAd@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: May, Peter <Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Harrison, Julie <Julie.Harrison@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Dukelow, William <William.Dukelow@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Logan, Tim <Tim.Logan@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Scullion, Fiona <Fiona.Scullion@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Morrow, Lesley-Ann <Lesley-Ann.Morrow @justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Trouton, Belinda <Belinda.Trouton@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 3 September 2020 at 11.00am - Tel-conference- Final Executive
paper E (20) 202 (C) COVID 19 — Powers and Procedures, Regulations, Hospitality and Face Coverings

Minister,

A separate paper on potential easements of restrictions has now come in. This says that reopening wet pubs is not
recommended at this time, which should allay PSNI concerns. The other proposed easements (soft play areas,
certain conference facilities and theatres/concert halls) are unlikely to have significant implications for police
enforcement and will come down to an assessment of the public health risk, though we will have an interest in how
bar facilities in theatres will be managed.

On music, the CSA’s concern is that loud music can cause greater transmission since people will speak louder and
lean closer to each other. If concert halls were to reopen, it might help mitigate the adverse effects on this sector.

Maura

From: DOJ Minister

Sent: 03 September 2020 11:14

To: Campbell, Maura <Maura.Campbell@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DOJ Assembly Section
<DOJ.AssemblySection@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DoJ SpAd <DoJ-SpAd@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

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
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Thanks for this Maura. I've just read the paper and can address most of these issues in the meeting.

However, | have serious issues with this approach being almost entirely driven by the hospitality sector’s needs
without due regard to the impact on other sectors. A ban on music in any venue has huge implications for musicians
and music venues who can currently organise properly managed and stewarded events safely. They have already
written to Ministers about the parlous state of the industry and yet have received none of the financial support or
privileged access that has been afforded to Hospitality Ulster. At least one will make 80 people redundant this
weekend if this is passed in its current form.

| cannot therefore support a ban on music unless the parameters are more carefully defined than is currently the
case. -

Also, has there been any clarity on whether wet pubs are to reopen? | am struggling to find any mention other than
in respect of enforcement.

Thanks,

Naomi

From: Campbell, Maura

Sent: 03 September 2020 11:05

To: DOJ Assembly Section <DOJ.AssemblySection@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DOJ Minister <DOJ.Minister@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Do) SpAd <DoJ-SpAd@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: May, Peter <Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Harrison, Julie <Julie.Harrison@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Dukelow, William <William.Dukelow@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Logan, Tim <Tim.Logan@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Scullion, Fiona <Fiona.Scullion@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Marrow, Lesley-Ann <Lesley-Ann.Morrow@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Trouton, Belinda <Belinda.Trouton@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 3 September 2020 at 11.00am - Tel-conference- Final Executive
paper E (20) 202 (C) COVID 19 — Powers and Procedures, Regulations, Hospitality and Face Coverings
Importance: High

Minister,

The recommendations for decision today that weren’t covered in the lines | put up yesterday evening are
as follows:

e Consider the appropriate Department to issue directions on upper limits for outdoor events —
presumably this should be either DoH (who are best placed to assess the public health risks) or TEO
(since this will straddle a number of departments’ responsibilities).

e Approve measures to support the responsible hospitality sector: by prohibiting dancing and live
music via the Regulations, considering whether the Regulations need to be changed to make it
mandatory to collect customer information, and making it mandatory to provide hand
sanitisation arrangements — both CMO and CSA were supportive of these measures on yesterday’s
call so | would recommend you should agree these measures should be included in the public
health regulations.

Maura

From: DOJ Assembly Section

Sent: 03 September 2020 10:43

To: DOJ Minister <DOJ.Minister@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DoJ SpAd <DoJ-SpAd@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: May, Peter <Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Harrison, Julie <Julie.Harrison@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
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Campbell, Maura <Maura.Campbell@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Dukelow, William <William.Dukelow@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Logan, Tim <Tim.Logan@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Scullion, Fiona <Fiona.Scullion@justice-
ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Morrow, Lesley-Ann <Lesley-Ann.Morrow @ justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Trouton, Belinda
<Belinda.Trouton@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 3 September 2020 at 11.00am - Tel-conference- Final Executive
paper E (20) 202 (C) COVID 19 — Powers and Procedures, Regulations, Hospitality and Face Coverings

Importance: High

anster,. NR :to see new final paper for today

Maura, grateful for your thought please

From: Name Redacted i@ executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk] On Behalf Of TEO execomm secretariat

Sent: 03 September 2020 10:42

To; Name Redacted i@communities-ni.gov. uk>,! NR !

<Naine Redacted @ exeCUVEBTTicE-iigov.uk>; Monaghan, Andy <andy.monaghan@]ustice:ni.xgsi.gov.uk>; Private

Office Attorney General <contact@attorneygeneralni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted ;@flnance—
ni.gov.uk ,: Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;! Name Redacted @health-
ni.gov.uk>} Name Redacted @educatron -ni.gov.uk>; McNabb, Chris <Chr,|s.McNabb executiveoffice-

ni.gov. uk> Cole, Andy <Andy. Cole@executlveofﬂce -ni.gov. uk>‘ Name Redacted @execut1veofﬂce~

n| 2OV, uk> Name Redacted : executlveofﬁce -ni.gov.uk Name Redacted

4 NR i@health-ni.gov.uk>; DAERA Assemblv Support <DAERA. AssemblySupport@daera -ni. gev uk>; DAERA

PermSec <perm.sec@daera-ni.gov. uk>- NR i@economy-ni.gov.uk>; Miskimmin, Darren
<Darren.Miskimmin@justice- n|.x.g3|.g_c_;_y_._y_lg_;___D_a__v_i_d_§9_rl_{__§_f1_e_[)_/_[_§_§hme_|j_y__I_.Davidson@'|ustice-ni‘gov.uk>; Baker, Derek
<Derek.Baker@education-ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; DfC Permanent

Secretary Support <PermSecSupport@Communities-ni.gov.uk>; DfE Executive papers <Executive.Papers@economy-
ni.gov.uk>; Dfl Assembly Business <DFIAssembly.Business@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>; DoF Assembly Section CSG

<AssemblySectionDOF@finance-ni.gov.uk>;! i NR (DAERA) < NR ’@daera-ni.gov.uk>; DOJ
Assembly Section <D0J.AssemblySection@ |Li§"c'iEe"'rii">("§'s'T'é6'v uk>; DOJ"M'lﬁi's'fé'F?ﬁ'f'fmlce
<DOJ.MinistersOffice@justice- n|.x.g5[.gov.uk>,; Name Redacted @|ust|ce -ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Sculhon Fiona
<Fiona. Scullion@iustice ni x.gsi.gov.uk>;! NR '@_é'ie-c_ﬁ't_ﬁeofﬁce -ni .BOV. uk>- NR |

Katrma (Dfl - Perm Sec) <Katr|na Godfrey@mfrastructure -ni.gov.uk>; Gordon, Alexander
<Alexander.Gordon@executiveoffice-nilgov.u_k>; Gray, Sue (DoF) <Sue.Gray@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Griffith, Deirdre
<Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;§ Name Redacted @lnfrastructure -ni.gov.uk>; TEO HOCS

(DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;; Name Redacted @daera-ni.gov. uk>‘ NR 5

Names Redacted

NR @daera-ni.gov.uk>; McCormick, Andrew (TEO)
<Andrew.McCormick@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; McDermott, Joanne <Joanr)_e__l_\_/_l_gg_e_l"_r_p_gpz_@___egge__c_dtlveofflce-
ni.gov.uk>;§ NR @education-ni.gov.uk>; i NR i
NR

i NR i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Mclaughlin, Mark (DOF) <Mark. McLaughhn@fmance-
_._s__._'._.-9.!..9_'&?_._.'_\.{!9_*.1_9.!.5.1.I[aez_sTri___a@uM%__a_sas_._.Mg_he.z _______ communities-ni.gov.uk>; Moran, Donal <Donal.Moran@executiveoffice-
i Names Redacted i Morrow, Lesley-Ann <Lesley-
Ann.Morrow@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.ukt>;i NR @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Jackson, Neill
(TEO) <Neill.Jackson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; NIHUB ECCMC Secretariat <eccmc.secretariat@executiveoffice-
3
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ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted i@daera-ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted i@health-
ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted %@health~ni.gov.uk>; Pearson, Karen
<Karen.Pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>; May, Peter
<Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Private Office DAERA <Private.Office @daera-ni.gov.uk>; Private Office DE
<Private.Office@education-ni.gov.uk>; DfC Private Office <private.office@communities-ni.gov.uk>; DfE Private
Office <Private.Office@economy-ni.gov.uk>; DoF Private Office <Private.Office@finance-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Private
Office <Private.0ffice@hea|th ni.gov.uk>; TEO PS Ministers <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;i NR

.............. Name Redacted___|@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Rodgers, Shauna <Shauna Rodgers @]ustice-ni.zov.uk>;
Name Redacted ‘@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uks; ! Name Redacted @economy-
ni.gov.uk>; Thompson, Rosheen <Rosheen.Thompson@commumties-ni.gov.uk>; Turkington, George (Dfl)
<George.Turkington@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted i@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>; Widdis,
Hugh <Hugh.Widdis@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted @ executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;i NR |}
i Name Redacted i@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: DESK IMMEDIATE: Executive meeting 3 September 2020 at 11.00am - Tel-conference- Final Executive paper
E (20) 202 (C) COVID 19 — Powers and Procedures, Regulations, Hospitality and Face Coverings

Attached is an Executive paper which will be included on the agenda at the Executive meeting of 3 September 2020.

Name Redacted

“Executive Secretariat

Room SD20 | Stormont Castle | Belfast | BT4 3TT
Tel; 1&S Ex 1&S |

E-mail:; NR i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk

The personal information (e.g., name, personal email, home postal address) included in your correspondence, which
The Executive Office now holds, will be handled in accordance with data protection legislation. It will be kept secure
and only shared with relevant officials for the purpose of providing a response. This information will be retained for
no longer than is necessary, and in line with the Department’s retention and disposal schedule.
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